Auditorium Chairs for Jenkins High School
BID 16-75
Addendum # 1
Closing Date: 04/14/2016 at 3:00 pm

The information contained in this document shall become an official part of the original document and
shall be acknowledged as noted on the Certification Form (SCCPSS Bid Form 1) of solicitation
document in the space provided. Failure to acknowledge receipt of an addendum may result in a
status of non-responsive. Firms are encouraged to review the contents of this document and to
respond accordingly.

Addendum No. 1 is being issued to answer questions submitted by the stated cut-off date and time and to
provide a decision on the request for substitute products submitted.
Question:
1. Does this location have a loading dock?
2. Can you tell me where the items will need to be
delivered and installed inside the building?
3. Are all items being taken to one room?
4. What floor is the room?
5. Is there a freight elevator or will they have to
carry items by stairs?
6. You
have
selected
the
Dark
Gray
Fabric/Silvervain color option which currently we
only have 287 in stock with more expected in
June. Would you be open to a different color
option of the same chair?
Substitution Request:
National Public Seating 9200 Series
ComforTekSeating Summit Series SS781

Answer:
The location does not have a loading dock but you
would be able to pull up to the entry doors.
All items will be delivered to the school’s auditorium.
The flooring in the room is tile floor.
Yes.
The auditorium is on the first floor.
The items are being delivered to the first floor of the
building.
The District is requesting Dark Gray/Silvervain color
options.

Approval/Not Approved
Model approved – must provide for dark gray fabric
selection
Model approved – must provide for dark gray fabric
selection

***ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED***
End of Addendum #1 to Bid 16-75 Auditorium Chairs for Jenkins High School

